
From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 7:33 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Murray, David (GOV); Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: RE: DEQ Flint water docs

The Mayor of Flint has a technical advisory. DEQ and EPA are sending our experts. The advisory has outside experts. The group will look at the data and offer their recommendations and opinions.

Dan Wyant, Director
Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6700 (New Number)

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 3:16 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Murray, David (GOV); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: RE: DEQ Flint water docs

Should we ask one of our own Professors to comment on this article and the testing...

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 8:13 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Cc: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>; Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: DEQ Flint water docs

Some necessary info RE Flint. One is a Q&A we developed. Other is from DHHS -- spreadsheet on blood lead levels in kids.

Call me with questions. Thanks.

b

Brad Wurfel

Communications Director

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

517-284-6713

PPI cell

